From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "Jeff Kendall"
Cc: Jeff Hansell
Subject: RE: Winemakers Cabins at Swiftwater
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 10:26:00 AM
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[ will do my best to get the comments to you on August 10, 2021.

If the comments indicate that your application packet is complete and no changes are needed, then
we have 30 days from the date you turned in the application packet to finalize the plat. If comments
indicate that the application is not complete, then it will be returned to you and the 30 day
timeframe will begin again once you submit a completed application.

Hope that helps!

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

From: Jeff Kendall <jkendall@swiftwatercustomhomes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 10:23 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Jeff Hansell <jeff@swiftwatercustomhomes.com>
Subject: RE: Winemakers Cabins at Swiftwater

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

Thank you for the quick response. You mentioned comments are due back August 9t How
long after that until we are notified what the comments are. What is the time frame of review
after we turn the revised plat per the comments?

Jeff Kendall
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SWIFTWATER
411 Swiftwater Blvd, Suite 115
Cle Elum, Wa 98922
Cell (509) 656-4710

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 10:11 AM

To: Jeff Kendall <jkendall@swiftwatercustomhomes.com>
Subject: RE: Winemakers Cabins at Swiftwater

Good morning Mr. Kendall,

I sent your project out for comment last Monday, August 6, 2021. Comments are due back to me by
5pm next Monday August 9, 2021.

Nothing is needed from you at this time. I will send you all the comments that are received during
the comment period after it closes.

Thank you,

N oY

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 10:07 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Jeff Hansell <jeff@swiftwatercustomhomes.com>
Subject: Winemakers Cabins at Swiftwater

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.
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Good morning Rachael checking in the status of the Final plat approval process. What portion
of review are we at? Do you know when we may have comments back if any? What are the
next steps that | can complete to help keep the process going in a timely manner? If you can
update me today that would be very helpful.

Thank you.
Have a good day.

Jeff Kendall

SWIFTWATER
411 Swiftwater Blvd, Suite 115
Cle Elum, Wa 98922
Cell (509) 656-4710

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



